RECEIVED

By Alameda County Environmental Health at 2:33 pm, Apr 15, 2014

2300 Clayton Road, Suite 920, Concord, California 94520
Telephone: (925) 849-1000 Fax: (925) 849-1040

CONESTOGA-ROVERS
& ASSOCIATES www.CRAworld.com
April 11, 2014 Reference No. 060771

Mr. Mark Detterman

Alameda County Environmental Health Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, California 94502-6577

Re: Change of Management Notification
167" Gas Station
Former Texaco Station 358811
San Leandro, California
Fuel Leak Case No. RO2997

Dear Mr. Detterman:

This is to inform you of a change in management personnel for the site referenced above.
Effective immediately, the Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron) Project
Manager has changed from Mr. Brian Waite to:

Ms. Alexis N. Fischer

Chevron Environmental Management Company
Marketing Business Unit

6101 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, California 94583

Office phone: 925-790-6441

Email: AFischer@chevron.com

Equal
Employment Opportunity
Employer
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If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
Project Manager Mr. Nathan Lee at 925-849-1003 or via email at nlee@CRAWorld.com, or
Ms. Alexis Fischer of Chevron.

Regards,

CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES
Li,a.e,
Nathan Lee

CM/cm/3

cc: Ms. Alexis Fischer, Chevron (electronic copy)
Mr. and Ms. Carl and Wanda J. Kuper, Carl Kuper Motors
Mr. Thomas Meek
Mr. and Mr. John and Rose McPhee, Chief Auto Plans
Kil Pang et al
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